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SECTION - A
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Answer any 6 of the following. Each sub-question carries 2 markSINGALORE-560 081
a) What is single sourcing?

b) What do you mean by transfer pricing arrangement?

c) Give the meaning of secondary data.

d) State any two regulatory body connected to sourcing.

e) What do you mean by suppliers ratio analysis ?

f) Give the meaning of international sourcing.

g) Give the meaning of system capabilities connected with external sourcing.

h) What is E-sourcing?

SECTION -B

Answer any 3 of the following. Each question carries 4 marks.

2. Briefly explain competitive tendering process.

3. What are the approaches of sourcing?

4. Briefly explain any five advantages of external sourcing.

5. Explain the criteria to assess the tenders and quotation.

6. Briefly explain the suppliers ratio 
analysis on profitability.

(3x4=12)
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SECTION-C

Answer any 3 of the following, Each question carries 12 marks.

7. Explain the sources of information on suppliers financial performance.

8. Explain the pros and cons of sourcing.

(3x12-36

9. What is tender? Explain the process for obtaining tender and quotations.

10. Explain in detail the intra company trading importance and challenges faced.

11. Explain the criteria for external supplier requirement in connection to
environmental and sustainability.
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